
ALLEGANY COUNTY YOUTH BOARD 

NOT 
APPROVED 

Members Present 
Rolland Duttweiler 
Judy Hopkins 
Edna Kayes 
Gary Ostrower 
Charity Corkey 

Minutes 

June 27, 2001 

Excused 
Patrick Barry 
Robert Donius 
Ralph Eastlack 
Beth Glass 
Kathy Morris 
Chuck Neal 
Julie Sirianni 

Absent 
Jack Emrick 
Mike Jackson 
Deb Knapp 
Zack Presutti 

Others 
Deb Aumick 
Randi Corkey 
Linda Crandall 

RECEIVED 
JUL 2 8 2001 

ALLEGANY COUNT¥ 
BOARD OF LEGISt A TORS 

Sue Myers, Chairman
Resource Mgmt Comm. 

Acting Chairman Gary Ostrower called meeting to order at 7:45p.m. 

Everyone present introduced themselves. 

A motion by Judy Hopkins, seconded by Rolland Duttweiler to have the minutes 
from the previous meeting approved was carried unanimously. 

New Business: Deb Aumick passed around copy of letter received from OCFS 
approving the Allegany County's Three-Year County Comprehensive Youth Services 
Plan for the period January 1, 2001 to December 31, 2003. 

Copies of the different tasks she has been doing for the Youth Bureau/Stop-DWI office 
was also passed around. 

Deb mentioned about Outdoor Ed. Sue Myers explained that the BOCES and the New 
Genesee Valley School is funding for wet lands: trails being built, trees are being put in, 
etc. between the two areas. 

Chad Leonard's was announced as Youth Court Coordinator and Sue Myers 
recommended he be invited to the July meeting. 

Deb mentioned the S.T.A.R. program which was first heard about by Legislator John 
Walchli, Jr. This program is a diversion from the Court System for youth in trouble with 
the law or school. Sue Myers explained about the program. 

dbutton
Typewritten Text
Click to Search or push Ctrl F



Page 2 ... 

Deb discussed about Westchester County working on a bill restricting young drivers. 
Charity Corkey was asked how she felt about this bill. Deb & Edna don't support this 
bill. 

Deb thanked Gary Ostrower for doing a fine job as Acting Chairman while Chairman 
Ralph Eastlack is away. Edna stated she out ranks Gary for Acting Chairman. 

Deb stated we still need to fill board members for District 2. Jim Cross, Efie Wirt and 
Luci La Venture names were mentioned. For District 3 - Sherry Weirich and Susan 
Bostwick names were mentioned. For Youth Members: Mike Jackson's daughter and 
Jessica McCarty names were mentioned. Any other suggestions are welcome. 

Deb is working on lining up presenters for Youth Bureau funding ex: Delores Nielsen 
for STEP and First STEP programs and Jolm House for the GED program. She will have 
(4) programs presented at the July meeting. 

Next Youth Boa1·d meeting set for Wednesday, July 25,2001@ 7:30p.m. 

On motion of Edna Kayes, seconded by Rolland Duttweiler, the meeting was adjourned 
at 8:33p.m. 



/ 

gJv.n rn. 
RECEIVED 

AUG 1 ,'i 2001 

BO~~~g~~~8£~~~RS 
ALLEGANY COUNTY YOUTH BOARD 

Members Present 
Robert Donius 
Ralph Eastlack, Chairman 
Jack Ernrick 
Judy Hopkins 
Amalie Donius 
Mike Jackson 
Beth Glass 
Edna Kayes, Secretary 
Deb Knapp 
Kathy Morris 
Gary Ostrower 
Julie Sirianni 

Minutes 

July 25, 2001 

Excused 
Charity Corkey 
Zack Presutti 

Others 
Deb Aumick 
Leg. Ed Burdick 
Linda Crandall 

Absent 
Patrick Barry, Vice-Chairman 
Rolland Duttweiler 
Chuck Neal 

Sue Myers, Chairman- Resource Mgmt Comm. 
Edgar Sherman- Chairman ofthe Board ofLeg. 
Speakers 
Jody Adams/Theresa Chapman- ACCORD 
Scott Ritchie - BOCES - Belmont 
Doris Nielsen - Houghton College 

Chairman Ralph Eastlack called meeting to order at 7:43p.m. 

A motion by Gary Ostrower seconded by Deb Knapp to have the minutes from 
the previous meeting approved was carried unanimously. 

Chairman Ralph Eastlack had Youth Members introduce themselves. Beth Glass 
-Genesee Valley Central School, Julie Sirianni -Cuba-Rushford Central School and 
Amalie Donius- Alfred-Almond Central School. Bob Donius suggested everyone else 
present introduce themselves. 

New Business: Judy Hopkins spoke about the Tobacco Settlement (3 year grant). 
Reality Check Point which is youth driven. Logo's etc. Belfast Fire Dept. has a pizza 
party coming up for anti tobacco. 

Also, Judy suggested members vote on the list of names which include 3 youth and Jim 
Cross. 

Deb Aumick told the board that Doris Nielsen would like extra money next year and told 
them the wonderful job she's doing with the youth. Edna Kayes asked if both STEP and 
First STEP asking for same about. Yes, $9,999.00 for each program. 

Doris Nielsen spoke to the board about her two programs STEP and First STEP. STEP 
has a 10-day program going on now and there's 34 kids from Allegany County. On the 
Youth Bureau application for 2002 she's asking for more money for raises and to provide 



Page 2 ... 

Year-long services for the older youth, not just in the summer. 

The STEP Program is planned for youth 13-17 years of age. The youth must be attending 
Allegany Co. high school, probably unemployable due to lack of skills. School personnel 
will be asked to select several youth that they feel would benefit from this program. The 
youth must be willing to live in a community outdoors, share work responsibilities, do 
physical labor, and take part in camping activities. 

The First STEP Program will serve 500 youth. Whitesville and Cuba-Rushford Schools 
love this program. This program is for 5th-8th graders who are likely to become high 
risk youth. Youth would be Allegany County residents attending schools in the county. 

Edna Kayes asked 500 kids served? Just 21 kids are not from Allegany County. They 
are from Monroe County Probation, Williamsville School system, etc. 

Deb Knapp asked 500+ kids from all 10 school districts? Yes. 

Deb Aumick suggested to advertise Houghton with other camp information. 

Judy Hopkins suggested to work with WIA youth. 

Ralph Eastlack said this is an excellent program - kids come back. 

Scott Ritchie spoke about how the National Vocation Technical Honor Society Program 
is doing. Served 14 students from the following School Districts: Andover, Cuba
Rushford, Bolivar-Richburg, Wellsville, Fillmore, Friendship and Whitesville. Seven 
Jr.'s. where nominated for next year. All students are nominated by Teachers. All 
students are peer tutored, do blood drives, etc. There were only 3 Seniors nominated last 
year. 

Bob Donius asked, "How is the money being spent?" Answer: On membership dues 
($25.00), supplies and food. Why doesn't BOCES pay this? BOCES doesn't have 
money available for this program. Deb Knapp stated that BOCES pays advisors. Ralph 
Eastlack asked, "How much money are you asking for next year?" Answer: None, the 
students raised the money. Scott Ritchie stated he is stepping down from this program. 

Jody Adams introduced herself and Theresa Chapman from ACCORD. Jody spoke 
about Youth Fest. There will be 125 youth served, ages 10-21, in July or August of2002. 
Purpose: provide an educational, fun day maybe at Willard's or Boomers. Have 
transportation, snacks, youth motivational speakers, egg toss, and balloon launch. 
Parents can help out. 

Deb Knapp questioned having 10 & 21 years old together. Jody stated they mix well 
together on TASA projects. The Staff were surprised. Deb Knapp asked, "Will older 



Page 3 ... 

youth have some kind oftask to do." Answer: Yes, resume writing program and learn 
how to look for a job, etc. 

Kathy Morris asked, " How kids are selected?" Answer: Youth will be recruited from 
existing youth services and there's a lot of factors to be considered. Bob Donius asked, 
"Is the money being asked for the whole budget." Answer: yes. 

Chad Leonard spoke about the Youth Court Program, Probation, Family Court, etc. are 
involved. This will show youth a second chance. Probation will refer 1st time offenders 
charged with a misdemeanor or PINS. Includes grades 7-12th. 

Kids will serve as Judge, jurors, etc. They will do a written essay and apologize to 
victims. Consents will have to be signed. There will be 20 hours of training and it looks 
good on College applications. Deb asked, "Who does the training?" Answer: Chad, 
Jerry Fowler, NYSP- Jerome Hart, Dan Guiney, etc. Edna Kayes asked, "Where is 
office located?" The Office is in Belmont. She also asked, "Who do you answer to?" 
ACCORD. Judy Hopkins said to please contact Bill Tompkins at 268-5681. Edna 
suggested Jim Galatio regarding this program. 

Edna said she would like an invitation to see program. Bob Donius asked Is this a one 
time opportunity? Chad said he might take a kid back. Judy Hopkins asked about 
locations in different communities? Possible a Northern and Southern office. 

Edna Kayes suggested to invite Chad back when program is up and running. 

Next Youth Board meeting set for Wednesday, August 22,2001@ 7:30p.m. 

The meeting was adjourned at 9:22 p.m. 


	Search: 


